

From: [Diana Quast](#)
To: [Maura Weissleder](#)
Subject: Fwd: Proposed Solar Farm Law
Date: Friday, September 5, 2025 12:50:11 PM

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Paul Liberatore <pliberatore@yorktownfire.org>
Date: September 5, 2025 at 12:41:52 PM EDT
To: Diana Quast <dquast@yorktownny.gov>
Subject: Proposed Solar Farm Law

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Morning,

Section j states - Lock box. All large-scale solar energy systems shall maintain an emergency key box on site to provide for emergency access to the system and to provide for the storage of vital system information.

Would need the emergency key box to be a knox box,(thats what the town uses) keyed to the proper fire department. There shall be a Knox Box at every entrance to the facility, and location to be determined by AHJ. (Fire Department)

Also the company supporting the solar facility shall provide and update (if needed) the contact information in case of emergency to the proper dispatch agency or AHJ for CAD updates.

Is there any avenue to discuss training and equipment for all interested parties for larger scale or bigger facilities. I have asked in previous emails with no contact from the Town Board.

Thank you

Paul Liberatore
Fire Chief
Yorktown Heights Fire District
334 Underhill Ave Suite 4B
Yorktown Heights, New York 10598

Cell (914) 497 - 1514

Pliberatore@yorktownfire.org